From:

To: Asset Risk Management Electric Asset Strategy LT

Sent: 11/13/2020 4:04:57 PM

Subject: FW. Meeting Materials - Wildfire Governance Steering Committee
Attachments: 11.13.2020 Wildfire Risk Goverance Forum Final.pptx

fyi

From:
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 11:51 AM

&
Subject: Meeting Materials - Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

Hi Team,
Please see attached meeting materials for today’s meeting at 4PM.
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Have a wonderful weekend.

Thanks,

Senior Executive Assistant to — Chief Risk Officer

From:
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 3:42 PM
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=
Subject: Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

When: Friday, November 13, 2020 4:00 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

11/13 — Meeting Materials Added
Meeting Name — Wildfire Governance Steering Committee
Duration: 90 mins

Facilitator:
Back Up
Support:

Required Attendees:

Voting Members
[ ]

eeting Chair

Critical Attendees
[

Presenters

- IR Risk \Viode!
o I - System Hardening

e TBD — System Inspections

3 - Enhanced Vegetation Management

External Attendees

Filsinger Team invite)
Federal Monitor to invite)

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

_United States, San Francisco (Toll)
Conference ID: -

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training

site!
Help
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